Kellie Burston

From: Dunmore, Katie <katie.dunmore@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 October 2021 10:06

To: Kellie Burston

Subject: Clarification of Schedule 5 document

Hi Kellie,

I'm just going through the Schedule 5 response, a few of the questions require additional clarification.

Q2. What are the surface drainage arrangements for the non-operational areas of the site? Where is the surface
water channelled?

Q15. How does the bagged asbestos get into the skip? For instance are chutes used or do operatives carry the
pieces and place in by hand? Where is the skip? The plan indicates the location of the picking station, is it below?

Q22. Please clarify the new treatment pad layout plan 3982 which shows an asbestos control zone, screener and
picking booth across all 3 pads. | understood pad 3 coloured purple was to be used solely for asbestos treatment with
1 and 2 for bioremediation. | note the response to Q22 confirms there will be no screening of hydrocarbon
contaminated soils. Please clarify if asbestos works are to be carried out across all three pads.

Kind regards

Katie Dunmore
Permitting Officer
National Permitting Service ¢ Part of Operations — Regulation, Monitoring and Customer
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